
 

Is Simon likely to be available Friday afternoon.  I am at Milton Keynes in the morning and should
be back in London for 2pm or alternatively what about Saturday.

 

Please let me know which is the more convenient.

 

Regards

 

Josephine

 

On Wed, Jun 11, 2014 at 9:03 PM, Lorraine Cordell <lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk> wrote:

Hi Josey

 

Would it be possible to get an update as to Simon case and the DX papers and pictures? Also you said you
wanted a meeting with Simon this week is there an update on this?

 

Regards

 

Lorraine

 

From: Lorraine Cordell [mailto:lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk] 
Sent: 10 June 2014 10:23
To: 'JOSEPHINE WARD'
Subject: RE: Simon Cordell

 

Hi Josey

 

Would it be possible to let us know if anything has come in the DX for Simon case and if anything has come
to send it over by email please.

 

Regards

 

896


